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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (It known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

vThe Benjamin Clark House was ^uilt in three parts. The oldest part 
is the west wing built c. 1?69. The center part was built in 1801 when 
the west wing was also renovated. The east kitchen wing was~added during 
the restoration c.

2.

_____ - The west wing exterior is red brick with Flemish bond on 
the south facade and common bond on the west and north walls. The 
brick water table and belt course"on the south of the west wing was pro­ 
bably added in 1801 when the center portion of the house was built. 
The foundations are stone rubble. The wing is two stories with a 
gable roof covered with asphalt shingles. There is a handsome decor­ 
ative wood cornice with stylized bead and reel motifs and modillions 
also probably dating from 1801. The west porch still contains parts 
of an original summer kitchen.

The center portion of the house is also red brick with Flemish bond on 
the south facade and common bond on the other sides withtwo datestones 
"1801." There is a water table and belt course also on &he south. 
The handsome wood cornice is also found on Ifche south facade of the 
center portion. The center portion is also two stories, but slightly 
higher than the west wing, with a gable roof and asphalt shingles. 
The sash of both early parts are 6/6 and probably date from 1801. Both 
south doorways have been renovated.

The east kitchen wing is frame construction with white painted wood 
clapboards. It is one-and-a-half stories with a gable roof and contains 
a bay window on the south facade.

Interior - The west wing had a one-room plan originally, with a small 
enclosed stairway (now removed) next to the fireplace. The fireplace 
itself has also been renovated, but the two built-in corner cupboards 
have been preserved. The original wide-board floors have been retained

The center portion has a three-bay sidehall plan^. A handsome open 
stairway has Federal style tendril motif brackets on the open stair 
stringer with turned balusters and simple mahogany rail. There are 
Adamsque mantels in thefront parlor and in two upstairs bedrooms, 
with gouge-work carving of sunbursts and garlands and delicately reeded 
pilasters. The floors in the center portion are the original wide-board 
floors.

The east wing contains a modern kitchen with bedrooms above it.

Site - A long drive leads past the south facade of the house, which is 
set well back from the highway on the west. There are several outbuild­ 
ings to the north and east of the house with open fields on the south. 
A creek borders the property on the north.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

U

The house has a number of fine late Georgian and Federal style 
architectual details^Its plan is typical of any number of late 18th - 
early 19th-century houses where the main portion of the house is built 
against a smaller original portion. The wood cornice and various interior 
trim, such as matels and stairway are notable for their beauty. They are 
executed in Adamsque style which brought a new delicacy to Federal style 
architecture in the late 18th and early 19th century.

„ xThe west wing of this house was originally the farm home o£_Benjamin 
Clark, farmer, soldier, and famous patriot. During the Revolution it 
was frequently raided by the British soldiers stationed at Billingsport. 
During the bitter winter of 1777-78 Clark delivered a load of grain to 
Valley Forge. ^ 
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Honorable Harrison A. Williams - U.S. Senator 
Honorable Clifford P. Case - IT.S. Senator 
Honorable John E. Hunt - Congressman (First

Congressional District)
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Gorska, Hanka 

Simpson, Hazel

Iventory of Historic Sites^, Delaware Valley Regional
Planning Commission, 1969, p. 15>. 

Under Four Flags, Gloucester County Board of Chosen
Freeholders, 196£, p. 11 

"Open House In Gloucester County, "Gloucester County
Historical Society, Woodbury, New Jersey, May 9,
1970, #8.
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Wlllian B. Bassett. Architectural Historian
ORGANIZATION

John M. Dickey, Architect March U. 1971
STREET AND NUMBER:

206 A West State Street
CITY OR TOWN:

Media Pennsylvania

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 
in the National Register and certify that it has been 
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set 
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
level of significance of this nomination is:

National D State D Local [3§

I hereby certify that this property is included in the 
National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology an

Title

Bate

Richard J. Sullivan 

Commissioner Dftfl-fr-™**"

ATTEST:

Environmental Protection 

May 1, 1972 Date


